

# TONY ALONGI

Anthony Alongi | [www.tonyalongidesign.com](http://www.tonyalongidesign.com) | [tonyalongidesign@gmail.com](mailto:tonyalongidesign@gmail.com) | 3156 E. Wildwood Drive, Phoenix, AZ 85048 | (480) 246-6615

## OBJECTIVE

I seek a career in the graphic design industry to expand my skill set in visual design. My experience in graphic art and computer imaging makes me uniquely qualified for a wide variety of jobs in the visual design field. Using a style combining the elemental with the natural, I create visual art that is simple, tasteful, and easily recognizable.

## SKILLS & ABILITIES

### Computer Skills:

- Proficient in Adobe Creative Suite programs, including Adobe Dreamweaver (Web Design), Flash (Interactive Design), Illustrator (Logo/Vector Art Design), InDesign (Magazine/Book Design) and Photoshop (Photo Editing).
- Well-versed in Word Processing programs such as iWork and Microsoft Office.
- Experienced with both Macintosh and Windows operating platforms.

### Art Skills:

- Designed album artwork and brochures for both leisure and professional purposes.
- Created logos, letterheads and a line of T-shirts for community events.
- Created websites for a wide variety of clients from law firms to guitar stores.

### Leadership Skills:

- Helped organize college group activities and church retreats at the NAU Newman Center.
- Was part of the high school volunteer group "Community Counts" that taught elementary school kids life skills.

## EXPERIENCE

- Jan. 2011 - Present / Calvary Fellowship Church, Flagstaff AZ (Web Designer)
- Dec. 2010 - Present / Adavänt (Band), Phoenix AZ (Album Cover Designer)
- July 2010 - Present / Raptor Guitars, Phoenix AZ (Graphic/Web Designer)
- Apr. 2011 - Aug. 2011 / True Nature, Flagstaff AZ (Web Designer)
- Dec. 2010 - May 2011 / Realty Magazine, Flagstaff AZ (Ad Designer)
- Sept. 2010 - Dec. 2010 / Unforeseen (Band), Phoenix AZ (Album Cover Designer)
- July 2010 - Aug. 2010 / Kielsky, Rike & Elgart, PLLC, Scottsdale, AZ (Web Designer)

## EDUCATION

Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff, AZ  
B.F.A. in Visual Communications (Major, Dual-Emphasis in Graphic Design & Computer Imaging)  
Graduated 12/2011, Cumulative GPA: 3.04

### Related Course Work:

Graphic Design I, II, III, IV; Computer Imaging I, II; Typographics I, II, III;  
Advanced Layout; Digital Illustration; Game Design; Interactive Design; Motion Design; Visual Design

## AWARDS

- Dean's Scholarship from Northern Arizona University (2007)
- 5th Place, Networking Concepts, FBLA Arizona (2006)
- 1st Place, Desktop Publishing, FBLA Central Region, Arizona (2006)

## REFERENCES

Available upon request